Dill Enterprises Ince )

City-of Lee’s Summit _

Permit # PRCOM20130362
\..

Address: 319 SE Douglas ST

Dear Sirs,

We are askihg for an extension of Permit #. Due to the extensive amount of the work,
and the variety of contractors required to do the project, the length of time for the
bidding process was longer than expected.

We anticipate that work will begin in August, well within the 6 month timeframe:listed on
the Permit. The duration of the work will take the project past the current expiration
date.

We are requesting that the permit be extended for an additional 3 months to
accommodate the completion of the work. At this time we are expecting the bulk of the
project to be completed by November 2014, however, as you know, the application of
the stucco is affected by the weather conditions.

lisour intention'to begin the project on the exteriors of the building that are viewable
from the SE Douglas street area and work into the interior courtyard areas.

We appreciate your cooperation with this extension fequest.
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Kevin Dill

Kevin@dillenterprises.com -

Dill Enterprises Inc. 816 SE Browning Ave Lee’s Summit MO 816 554 3455



